Linda Williams

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2000 4:19 PM

To: Elisabeth Draper —

Ce: Linda Williams BoHIXI]7 —£
Subject: RE: docket No. 960789-El

We will use your e-mail as a "request to establish docket" and open a new docket to handle
GPC's filing.

————— Original Message-----

From: Elisabeth Draper

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2000 4:11 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: docket No. 960789-EI

Aug 21 Gulf filed a Petition for Authority to Modify Commercial/Industrial Service Rider
Pilot Study, document:10234. Gulf put this petition under the old Gulf docket number
{960789-EI), which originally approved the pilot.

If possible, I would prefer to give this petition a new docket number. In previous
occassions, when a tariff has been approved, and the utility later cames in to modify the
tariff, the petition gets a new docket number. II just rather start "fresh", with a new
docket and CASR.
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